
From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 28 December 2014 23:59
To: 'martinjenkin@broadsuredirect.com'
Subject: Re: Simon Cordell Information
Hello Martin
 
Can you please get back to me with an update as I not heard anything from KGM about the email I sent over to
you on the 30/11/2014 with the data that would be needed. I also have not heard anything from you about the
section 9 witness statement. Please can you get back to me as soon as possible.
 
Regards
 
Lorraine
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